Ootober 7, 1837.

Daar Ruggles (Qatesn,

Thanksa for your lettsr., I shall bes very glad to
have & talk with you on the sbtudentehlp polloy of the Socolety
generally, and could come over and lunch on Friday, if that
sults you, looking for you mabout one. 1 quite agree with
you that, normally, students should he re-appointed for m
second year, and this has properly been done in Trevor's
cmse, I was not at the Counoil whioch passed the resclutions
I sent you, and when I fir:t read them I sup; vsed, chiefly
beoause the subject of race-croseing was delinitely attached
to the second studantshlp, that the phrass must mesan the
studentship granted in 1858, this being renewabls for a ssoond
year, 1 find that Blacker interprebs tha phrase ma meaning
a successicn of alternate studentships, sll, presumably, on
the same terms and, therefore, according to the minute,
earmarked for the study of reclal orossing, I do doubt the
utility of thias, though, if it is the eonaldered poliey of
the Soolety, taken on your adviocs, I am not inclined to
op cse 1t, However, I hope to pet your viewas mors fully on

Fridey.,
Yours sincerely,



